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HCO002750-0002

Code A
From: {_CodeA |
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 11:23 AM
To: Code A ;
Subject: FW:

GWM lst.doc

————— Original Message----- . X
From: Jane Parvin - Personnel Director [mailto:jane.parviné CodeA j
Sent: 16 June 2004 11:21

To: ! Code A i

Subject:

Attached is list of addresses of staff as requested, I have split it between
Fareham and Gosport, East hants and Portsmouth Hospitals. I have not been
able to trace all the names but have made comments as appropriate.

Please contact me if you have any queries. <<GWM List.doc>>

Jane Parvin
Personnel Director

Code A i

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended receipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail
message and any files transmitted with it 1s strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender."



Fareham & Gosport PCT List of Interviewees for Police Investigation

Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer
7| Joanne Dunleavy | Staff Nurse GWM/ F&G PCT Previously I/V
NS
Margaret Wigfall Enrolled Nurse | GWM/F&G PCT Previously I/V
a3 ‘-"
Linda Shaw Parkinsons GWM/F&G PCT Previously I/V
N 29 Disease Nurse
| Elizabeth Bell State Enrolled | GWM/F&G PCT C Od e A Previously I/V
N 1 Nurse
Gillian Hamblin Nursing Sister | GWM/F&G PCT Previously I/V  Retired
MID) G Grade 10.3.04
Lorna Youlden oT GWM/F&G PCT Note name Youlden not
a1 yoalden
Dr P Smith GP Fareham Health Fareham Health Centre
‘\x\!‘\ Centre/F&G PCT | Osborn Road

Fareham PO16 7ER

HCO002750-0003




o

e

n\iﬁt)

\A“*O

East Hants PCT List of interviewees for Police Investigation

Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer

Dr Robert Logan Consultant QAH/EH PCT Previously I/V
Physician in
Geriatics

Dr lan Reid Consultant QAH/EH PCT Previously I/V
Geriatrician

Dr Arumugan Consultant QAH/EH PCT Previously I/V

Ravindrane

Dr John Gordon Doctor EHPCT C o d e A

Dr Joanne Taylor | Clinical EHPCT

Assistant in Old
Age Psychiatry

Dr Claire Spice Senior Trevor Howell Day Left 1/10/03

Registrar Hospital/EH PCT
DrwJ Consultant Locum Consultant
Jayawardena Geriatrician From 11 October — 22

Code A

October 1999.
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List of Interviewees for Police Investigation

Work Place Not Known ? Portsmouth Hospitals

Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer
Brenda Mitchell Not known Not on F&G or Old
Healthcare system, did
not work at GWM, ?
Portsmouth hospitals but
they need more info ie
place of work and DOB.
F Wright Registered Not known As above
Nurse
Jeanette Bean Senior Staff Not known .As above
Nurse
Dr C Coddington GP Fareham HC Left a number of years
ago, no forwarding
address.
Dr | Lennon Doctor Senior | Wessex Renal and Dr Robert | Lennon left
House Officer | Transplant Unit November 2001
Dr Tania Cranfield Consultant QAH
Haematologist C d A
Dr David Poller Consultant QAH 0 e
Histologist
Dr H Duncan Consultant QAH
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Fareham, PO144AF

Physician

Dr Judith Stevens Consultant Wessex Renal and
Renal Transplant Unit
Physician

Dr lan Reckless

Senior House
Officer

QAH

Code A

Debbie Barker Staff Nurse E | GWM/F&G PCT I’V Yes Left2.2.03
Grade Went to Portsmouth
Hospitals
Dr Rogers Doctor QAH The only Rogers has

initials of DH, employed
Aug 01 to Feb 03,
different time frame,
same person?
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